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IN IHE CUUKL U GENEKAL DEIDIVIND

SIALL UF 3UUIH CAKULINA J]
COUNTY OF Beaufort g I5- beC
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS0700778
Marion Benjamin Powell ) ASWH: 1351157 )
ARA: ) Date of Offense; _10/25/2010
Race: B Sex: .M Age: 27 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-031]
Address: )
City,State,Zip: e
DLE: SIDE: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary {After June 20, 1985) - First degree
in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
(] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT []JSERIOUS X]MOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC {]817-25-45
' . w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X} As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: (T Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST«L .
TSR 77207

Shelton, Ben—" SC Bar# ~ Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determuinate term of ,2 days/month é [T] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineofS - ;providedthat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
propation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code & 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
(L] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,itbis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [Jorderea pPTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: N days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D - -
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining .
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S \ [QYSEIE ) pmits. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . . LY
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 5 O$h— paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 ther: e S ODY
g-A 24
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 Certiied -~ )"~
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ) C{l) / D ,-/f( / A
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5 : Court
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ nh °Se“ a;c A Taylof
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [J Appointed PD orBa pomnted other counsel
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) S5 S SAD 8 47.12 requires $S500 be paid to rk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 2 400 during probation. /
TOTAL $ 13 3" g o

Presiding Judge 23
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \( b\lﬂej(. \Q.,L'\L(/L Judge Cfde: g 7
Court Reporter: _\A AWV S %:QA A g Sentence Date: /' A%/Zﬁg /';%,’ %; C;
YA /

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
2011GS0700778

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 21, 2011, the Grand Jurors of
Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Burglary / Burglary (After J@ego. 1985) - First dearee

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about October 25, 2010, the Defendant, Marion
Benjamin Powell, did enter the dwelling of Senora Jones, located at 153 Oakesdale Dr. Bluffton,
SC, without consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein. That, in addition, was armed
with a weapon,; in violation of Section 16-11-311 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as

amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.

Solicitor
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DIAIDLURDUUITI CAKULINA

J IN i AL CUUKI1 UF GLINEKAL SEO3IUIND
COUNTY OF Beaufort ; & —30yv)
STATE . VS. ' ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS0700779
Marion Benjamin Powell ) A/WH:  J351158
AKA: : ) Date of Offense: _10/25/2010
Race: B Sex: M Age: 27 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910
pop: S s/ quum— ) CDR Code # _ 0095
Address: )
City,State,Zip: -
DL SIDE g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping
in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ ] As Indicted, {JLesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Prescntment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea sy D%gh%t_lilegotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State..
ATTE -
1207

w Ben SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFOKE, the Defendant is commited to the fate Department of Corrections, (J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ﬁ 7 days/mon (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provi at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

(] /CONCURRENT or [T] CONSECUTIVE to seatence on: :
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] '
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: § Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
ig: 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ \ O (D pmts. of $ beginning
3 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - $12 [ _— . .
: Other: Certified - A Trué Copy
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S —
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S No 6)’/ S \ / LN N
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 2 S O Y l mﬁf ‘C, ~
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 ‘ J'e‘rrTA?\’h’Rosenea : - Qlerkvd Court
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S Beaufort Count)_l.» - Kristy Taylor
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § {71 Appointed PD or appointed other coypsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 S ST § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to -
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 A S0 during probation.

©w
—

TOTAL 33 0

W - T (. Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk VX A 7!'2&&/{ ( C&Q\ Judge Code: O? A
l= ’J ~ AN AL

Court Reporter:

\ 7 4 IL/
' Sentence Date: ’]ﬁafﬁzéié,%‘” é&éi
SCCA/217 (03/2011) /




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
2011GS0700779

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 21, 2011, the Grand Jurors of
Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Kidnapping / Kidnapping
That in BeaufortCounty, South Carolina, on or about October 25, 2010, the Defendant, Marion
Benjamin Powell, unlawfully did seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away
the victim, Senora Jones, without authority of law; all in violation of Section 16-3-910 of the

Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.

Solicitor
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D1A1L UF dDUULH LAKULINA
COUNTY OF Beaufort
STATE VS.
Marion Benjamin Powell
AKA:
Race Sex: M Age 27

| E— s —

Address

City,State,Zip:

DL# STD#:

—_— e N N N N N S N N N

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No{]

1N 1HE CUUKIL U GENEKAL SEDIIUND
O-30yvs
INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS0700780

A/W#: J351159
Date of Offense:
S.C.Code § :

CDR Code #:

10/25/2010
16-03-0910

0095

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was m CONVICTED OF or {TJPLEADS

TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

[[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45

The charge is:
The plea is: ]

ATESTERCY

As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,
ithout Negotiations or Recommendation,

e’

[ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
{] Negotiated Sentence,

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

[[1 Recommendation by the State.

Sh ltoj Ben SC Bar#
WHEREF , the Defendant is commited to the

days/montk{s é;/or

&, provided that upon the service of

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of $
of §

_ Defendant

tate Department of Corrections,

() under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

SC Bar#
(] County Detention Center,

Attorney for Defendant

years
days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or

by the State Department of Corrections.

{_] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 8

24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

o

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ JRESTITUTION: { ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing {J ordered
Total:  § plus 20% fee: S

Payment Terms:

[(J Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient;

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S

§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S\ - LD
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 2.5 —( l)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S

§ 50-21-114(BUIT Breath Test Fec) $50

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35

3| A | 2

3%to County  (if paid in installments) A &] O
TOTAL $ \ & & fi (' )
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk V A A ?)ﬁ/i Cu/\\ A

Court Reporter: M CL W

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED |
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling ]
Random Drug/Alcohol testing N

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of $ beginning

$ paid to Public Defender Fund

AP CTAN A

N

"Jerri Ann Rosendgd'- Clar) of Court
Boaufort County, SC “Kristy Taylor

(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk -
during probation. .

Presiding Judge (3?
Judge Code: / /

SentenceDate/\/ 55@55 égé ‘29‘2 Zd_/é i




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
2011GS0700780

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 21, 2011, the Grand Jurors of
Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Kidnapping / Kidnapping
That in BeaufortCounty, South Carolina, on or aboﬁt October 25, 2010, the Defendant, Marion
Benjamin Powell, unlawfully did seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away
the victim, Abriya Hart, without authority of law; all in violation of Section 16-3-910 of the

Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.

iy
Qg@& L

Solicitor
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>

SIAIRL UF SUULH CAKULINA ) LN 1 HE CUUKL UF GENEKAL SEISIUIND
) O -30 9w
COUNTY OF Beaufort )
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS0700781
Marion Benjamin Powell % A/WHE 1351160
AKA: ‘ ) Dateof Offense: _10/25/2010
Race: B Sex: M Age: 27 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910
DOB: i SS#:- ) CDR Code #: 0095
Address: ) -
City,State,Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
)

pL# < S+
*CDL Yes[ ] No[(] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] -

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[C] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS (C]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
) w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) :
The charge is:  (X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ | Recommendation by the State.

AT 11297

Shglton,\Ben SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant i 1s commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 2 days/months/ ears or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided thdt upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
E{ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing {Jordered pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee:
Payment Terms:

[J Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED O '
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

[72] R9%] K%
(%]

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 1
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing (]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 S ' paid to Public Defep d'?{fFun:dl
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S O‘i‘z : i
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 TS j % - =
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforcc. Funding) $25 S 7 () ‘ / \M
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S WM
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 S Beaufort County, SC - Kristy Taylor
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S S AU § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) S QG0 during probation. 7
TOTAL S 22 &
e e

Presiding Judge -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge C(%de: ’ /Q/
Court Reporter: \ A0 A

. - -.' y l
. ( s
ASHA L Sentence Date: ) /;2 z@:é QC g‘ ; Zéé;
SCCA/217 (0372011 7




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
) 2011GS0700781

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 21, 2011, the Grand Jurors of
Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Kidnapping / Kidnapping
That in BeaufortCounty, South Carolina, on or about October 25, 2010, the Defendant, Marion
Benjamin Powell, unlawfully did seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away
the victim, Clevan Jones III, without authority of law; all in violation of Section 16-3-910 of the

Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.

R/

e e

S A e
e s
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Solicitor
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SIALL UL DUUIH CAKULINA

SENTENCE SHEET

) IHN 10 CUUKLT UF UENEKAL DEIDIUVIND
—_T O,
COUNTY OF Beaufort g 0 ~359e5
STATE Vs, | INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 201 1GS0700782
Marion Benjamin Powell ) ASWH: 1351161
ARA: ) Daieof Offense: _10/25/2010
Race: Sex: M Age: 27 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910
DOB: i_ss#g )  CDRCode#: _ 0095
Address: )
City,State,Zip: )
)

pL# SID#:
*CDL Yes[] No[(] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]]

In disposition of the said indictinent comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

inviolationof § 16-03-0910 of the S5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

[7] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT {[7JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIQUS [[IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  {X] As Indicted, ’ [[]Lesser Inctuded Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: DW}Wﬁations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST? r-l"’ LO7

Shel{n,fen T SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E[/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

AY
for a determinate term of days/monthgfyears (T} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provi at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
;&?ﬁtion, which are incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[Z{:,[:‘he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Ceniral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135. ,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing {(Jorderea  pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling J
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S\OO AL pmts of § beginning _
4-1-2 2)(D ’ .
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge? $100 S paid to Public Defender Fund ~
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 3 C
Other, . . Certified - A-Fyue Copy
§. 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S %
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500  § /Q/ v/ n/K et
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 RN, L T XA AN SN
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 Yerr Ann Rosené@\.l ferk of.rC<J'pﬂ :
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 550 T3 Boaufort Gounty, SC ~Relsty. faylor
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) S5 S ~ ./u‘ 8 47.12 requires $500 be paxd to
3%to County (if paid in installments) 8 “18 during probation.
TOTAL S A4

. . Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \/ LA /T‘/C‘:l ‘C!‘LA ‘/\/\ Judge Code: g/j -,

Court Reporter: \/\ IO d F/ \0/{\’1 AAL " : Sentence Date: %; m le 1@& 2 ? zz {l ;
SCCA/217 (03/2011) . g




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
2011GS0700782

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 21, 2011, the Grand Jurors of
Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Kidnapping / Kidnapping
That in BeaufortCounty, South Carolina, on or about October 25, 2010, the Defendant, Marion
Benjamin Powell, unlawfully did seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away
the victim, Shale Varner, without authority of law; all in violation of Section 16-3-910 of the

Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.
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SENTENCE SHEET

)
COUNTY OF " Beaufort ) O ~30qr>
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS0700783
Marion Benjamin Powell ) A/WE:  J351162
AKA: ) Date of Offense; _10/25/2010
Race: B Sex: M Age: 27 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910
DOB: il Ss:uiiiiSbe ) CDR Code #: 0095
Address: )
City,State,Zip: )
)

DLY: Qi SID#:
*CDL Yes[[] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping ’

in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

[J NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS (JMandatory GPS(CSC []1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  {X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [1Decfendant Waives Presentment o Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

SRR 9207

Sheﬁton ? ' SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFO e Defendant is commlted to the [E/tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months/é%or "] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineofS _ ' provided-fat upon the service of days/months/ycars and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or {7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. ‘
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED D
[] Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

. May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol testing OJ
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S }Q‘ N ) pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S ) . PR
§ 56-5:2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S $  paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: (‘prfjfnn A Tre Hnnv
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) ' $500 $ \ / <
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 5 %00 A s ) ’T\
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 "~ § Yori Ann Rosensa; - Clerho Court
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S Baaufort County, SY - Kristy Taylor
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca ~ $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ -V § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Cl
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ A 490 during probation.
TOTAL S 133 40

Presiding Judge /4
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk { A A ,ffj;/\ (/(A/\l/\,( Judge Code: j/ V

Court Reporter: JA‘Y(/\A [[ 2A__ lZ/\M Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (03/2011) / ; / '




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
2011GS0700783

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 21, 2011, the Grand Jurors of
Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Kidnapping / Kidnapping

* That in BeaufortCounty, South Carolina, on or about October 25, 2010, the Defendant, Marion
Benjamin Powell, unlawfully did seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away
the victim, Alesha Varner, without authority of law; all in violation of Section 16-3-910 of the

Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.

Solicitor
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-

DIALLUERDUUIN CAKULINA

City,State,Zip:

ot JEEEE  sD#
*CDL Yes[[] No[]] CMV Yes(] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or - [ JPLEADS
TO: Robbery/ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

in violationof § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
[[] NON-VIOLENT Xl VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIQUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
- The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, {]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

The pleais: . D\X%gotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
Y TeoT |
Sh@en ~ SC Bar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E{State Department of Corrections, ] COlint)’ Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Q Z days/montb@r [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

SENTENCE SHEET

) LN 1HE CUUK]E UF GENEKAL DEISIUIND
-_20 '
COUNTY OF Beaufort g 10— 307>
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS0700784
Marion Benjamin Powell ) A/WH# 1351163 '
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _10/25/2010
Race: B Sex: M Age: 27 ) S.C.Code § : _16-11-0330(A) .‘
DOB: JNE. SS# L] ) CDR Code #: 0139 ,’
Address: )
)
)

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatien for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
propation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
@/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[(JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jorderea  PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 !
[ Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ’

— May serve W/E begining i
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling - ‘ L]
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing | [}
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 S \CO-()  pmis. of$ begm‘nmg

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100

g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessmcm)g 512 2 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 S Other: c °""f°“’ A)!"f‘m;C_pr_
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S ] /(/' ] A
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundinig) 25 5 S0 V =t A
8§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S \\‘EEVA;:‘";JSGM ul letic of Court
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S Beoufort County, ty Taylor
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appomted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 S < (0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Cl
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) S 2, 10 during probation.
TOTAL S 123 4¢

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk m‘/g 4\/\.« presidne Judgeo?/ l
erk of Court/ Depu P ) #’
P 2 ; ; i L ¢ M Judge Code. , / S
Court Reporter: ad L ; Sentence Date: A@M@{ X ¢%

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
2011GS0700784

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 21, 2011, the Grand Jurors of
Beaufort County present upon their oath: |

Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegediy ar
l

That on or about October 25, 2010, in Beaufort County, South Carolina, the De!‘fendant, Marion

Benjamin Powell, at 153 Oakesdale Dr. Bluffton, SC, by use of force, threats or Tintirnjdation and
while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging, either by action or word‘s, he was armed
while using a representation of a deadly weapon or other object which a perso:n present during
the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, di;d take and carry
away goods and/or monies from the person or immediate presence of Senor%l Jones with the

intent to permanently deprive the victim of possession thereof, in violation of Section 16-11-

330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made;fand provided.

Solicitor
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DLAILUNDUULID CAKULINNA

N 1R CUUKL Uk ULNLK}\L DLEDIUIND

City,State,Zip:

)
SavD
COUNTY OF Beaufort ) >7 |
STATE : Vs, 3 INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2011GS0700786
Marion Benjamin Powell ) AW 1351165 i
AKA: ' ) Dateof Offensc: _10/25/2010
Race: B Sex: M Age: 27 )  SCCode § : 16-23-0490
DOB: SN™ SS# <. )  CDRCode#: _ 0549
Address: )
)
)

DL# S SID#: SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] i
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or, {JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 _
(J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS {IMandatory GPS(C§C [1817-25-45
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X) As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. o (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [7] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
At o7 !
Sheflton, SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the V] State Department of Corrections, [ ] Coénty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/monthg or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to: exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of -
prgbation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. '
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code’S 17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUTION; {_—_] Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP . .
Total:  § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp

- May serve W/E begining ‘
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing  + []]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Finc may be pd. in equal, consccutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S Yo O. cA pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 $ S paid to Public_Il)efender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S e ifi (lj A C
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: Certifie = Fiue Copy
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S v ] SRt VIR
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 S rLS",(_,U \1/ |, é = W\
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S Vyefri Khn Roseneu - Tleféof Court
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 850 3 Beaufort County, BC - Kiristy. Taylor
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed{other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S e (D & 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Cl
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2 G0 during probation. '/
TOTAL S 1232 40

fi e Presiding Judge 7ﬂ/ :
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk AAC A Judge Code: / 7 / _
Court Reporter: ? . Sentence Date: ﬁ G %E Z ﬁ

SCCA/217 (03201 1)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
2011GS0700786

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 21, 2011, the Grand Jurors of
Beaufort County present upon their oath: !

- Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sen

l

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about October 25, 2010, the Delfendant, Marion

Benjamin Powell, did possess a pistol or visibly display what appeared to be a pistol during the

commission, or attempted commission, of Armed Robbery, a violent crime. Th'is is in violation

0f 16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case madeiand provided.

72
T ARl
O s SV g

Solicitor
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LAW OFFICE OF SCOTT W. LEE, PA
Post Office Box 2124
1214 King Street
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-2124

E-Mail swlee@islc.net
December 13, 2013

V. Claire Allen, Deputy Clerk DEC'17 2013
South Carolina Court of Appeals '

Post Office Box 11629
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Re: State v. Marion Powell
Appellate Case No.: 2013-002537

Dear Ms. Allen:
Pursuant to your December 6, 2013 letter, enclosed please find certiﬁed copies of the
sentencing sheets challenged on appeal in the above-referenced case. [ apologize for any

inconvenience that may have been caused by my oversight.

Thank you for your kind assistance in this matter.

Very truly yours, |
Nk V. Lo |
Scott W. Lee i

Encls.



